

Who is who

September 2016



Publications Office

Who is who

*Updates available on the Forum website, at
www.forum-official-gazettes.eu*

More information on the European Union is available on the internet (<http://europa.eu>).

Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union, 2016

Print	ISBN 978-92-78-41387-3	ISSN 1831-9912	doi:10.2830/909312	OA-AQ-16-001-EN-C
PDF	ISBN 978-92-78-41388-0	ISSN 2363-2089	doi:10.2830/438657	OA-AQ-16-001-EN-N

© European Union, 2016

Reproduction is authorised provided the source is acknowledged.

Printed by the Publications office in Luxembourg

Contents

European Union

<i>Official Journal of the European Union</i>	6
België/Belgique/Belgien/Belgium	7
Bulgaria	8
Česká republika/Czech Republic	9
Danmark/Denmark	10
Deutschland/Germany	11
Eesti/Estonia	12
Éire/Ireland	13
Elláda/Greece	14
España/Spain	15
France	16
Hrvatska/Croatia	17
Italia/Italy	18
Kýpros/Cyprus	19
Latvija/Latvia	20
Lietuva/Lithuania	21
Luxembourg	22
Magyarország/Hungary	23
Malta	24
Nederland/Netherlands	25
Österreich/Austria	26
Polska/Poland	27
Portugal	28
România/Romania	29
Slovenija/Slovenia	30
Slovensko/Slovakia	31
Suomi/Finland	32
Sverige/Sweden	33
United Kingdom	34

EU candidate countries

Crna Gora/Montenegro	36
Republika Makedonija/The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	37
Shqipëria/Albania	38
Srbija/Serbia	39
Türkiye/Turkey	40

European Free Trade Association countries

Ísland/Iceland	42
Liechtenstein	43
Norge/Norway	44
Schweiz/Suisse/Svizzera/Svizra/Switzerland	45

EU potential candidate countries

Bosna i Hercegovina/Bosnia and Herzegovina	48
Republika e Kosovës — Kosovo (Under United Nation Security Council Resolution 1244)	49

Privacy statement

Information on the protection of personal data	50
--	----

European Union



Publications Office of the European Union

2, rue Mercier

L-2985 Luxembourg

Tel. + 352 2929-1

Fax + 352 2929-44691

Email: info@publications.europa.eu

Internet: www.publications.europa.eu

Mr Rudolf STROHMEIER

Director-General

Tel. + 352 2929-42220

Fax + 352 2929-44691

Email: rudolf.strohmeier@publications.europa.eu

Other contacts

Forum secretariat

Email: forum-official-gazettes@publications.europa.eu

Internet: www.forum-official-gazettes.eu

Twitter: @EuropeanForumOJ

Mr Luca MARTINELLI

Forum secretariat

2, rue Mercier

L-2985 Luxembourg

Tel. + 352 2929-42768

Email: luca.martinelli@publications.europa.eu



Belgisch Staatsblad/Moniteur belge/Belgisches Staatsblatt

(Belgian State Gazette)

FPS Justice

Antwerpsesteenweg 53/Chaussée d'Anvers 53

1000 Brussels

Tel. + 32 080098809 (free of charge for Belgium)

Fax + 32 25110184

Email: info.staatsblad@just.fgov.be or info.moniteur@just.fgov.be

Internet: www.just.fgov.be

Mr Wilfried VERREZEN

Federale Overheidsdienst Justitie

Director

Tel. + 32 25522222

Fax + 32 25110184

Email: wilfried.verrezen@just.fgov.be



Narodno sabranie na Republika Bulgaria

(National Assembly of the Republic of Bulgaria)

Narodno Sabranie Square 2

1169 Sofia

Tel. + 359 293939

Fax + 359 29813131

Email: infocenter@parliament.bg

Internet: www.parliament.bg

Ms Iskra KOEVA

Director of *Darzhaven Vestnik* (Official Gazette of the Republic of Bulgaria)

1, Alexander I Square

1169 Sofia

Tel. + 359 29393503

Fax + 359 29811711

Email: koeva@parliament.bg; dv@parliament.bg

Other contacts

National Assembly of the Republic of Bulgaria

Mr Nikolay ZHELYAZKOV

State Expert at Directorate 'Protocol'

Tel. + 359 29810074

Fax + 359 29808916

Email: n.jeliazkov@parliament.bg



Ministerstvo vnitra České republiky, Odbor legislativy a koordinace předpisů

(Legislation and Coordination of Regulations Department,

Ministry of the Interior of the Czech Republic)

Náměstí Hrdinů 1634/3

140 21 Prague 4

PO Box 155/LG

Tel. + 420 974817333

Fax + 420 974816866

Email: ol@mvr.cz

Internet: www.mvr.cz/clanek/odbor-legislativy-a-koordinace-predpisu.aspx

Mr Vít Štátný

Director of Legislation and Coordination of Regulations Department

Tel. + 420 974817333

Fax + 420 974816866

Email: vit.stastny@mvr.cz

Other contacts

Mr Aleš GOLA

Head of Unit of Publication of Collection of Laws and Collection of International Treaties, Legislation and Coordination of Regulations Department

Ministry of the Interior of the Czech Republic

Tel. + 420 974817323

Fax + 420 974816866/71

Email: ales.gola@mvr.cz

Mr Jan MINÁŘ

Director of Printing House of the Ministry of the Interior of the Czech Republic

Tel. + 420 974887310

Fax + 420 974887395

Email: jan.minar@tmv.cz



Civilstyrelsen

(Ministry of Justice, Department of Civil Affairs)

Gyldenløvesgade 11, 2.

1600 Copenhagen V

Tel. + 45 33923334

Fax + 45 39204505

Email: civilstyrelsen@civilstyrelsen.dk

Internet: www.civilstyrelsen.dk

Ms Nina KOCH

Director-General

Tel. + 45 33923334

Fax + 45 39204505

Email: nina.koch@civilstyrelsen.dk

Other contacts

Mr Søren Broberg NIELSEN

Head of Division

Legal Information Division

Tel. + 45 33923334

Fax + 45 39204505

Email: soren.nielsen@civilstyrelsen.dk



Bundesamt für Justiz

(Federal Office of Justice)

Adenauerallee 99-103

53113 Bonn

Tel. + 49 2289941040

Fax + 49 228994105050

Dr Angelika LAITENBERGER

Head of Unit Z B 2

German Ministry of Justice and

Consumer Protection

Friedrichstraße 191 D

10117 Berlin

Phone: +49 03020258722

Email: laitenberger-an@bmjv.bund.de

Dr Franziska SCHUMACHER

Promulgation, Documentation of Statutes

Tel. + 49 228994105795

Fax + 49 228994105595

Email: franziska.schumacher@bfj.bund.de

Ms Hannah BUSSE

Promulgation, Documentation of Statutes

Tel. + 49 228994105708

Fax + 49 228994105596

Email: hannah.busse@bfj.bund.de

Other contacts

Bundesanzeiger Verlag GmbH

(Bundesanzeiger Publishing House Co. Ltd)

Amsterdamer Straße 192

50735 Cologne

Tel. + 49 22197668-0

Fax + 49 22197668-278

Email: vertrieb@bundesanzeiger.de

Dr Matthias SCHULENBERG

CEO Bundesanzeiger GmbH

Tel. + 49 22197668-211

Fax + 49 22197668-137

Email: matthias.schulenberg@bundesanzeiger.de

Mr Ralf KILLIAN

Legal and Official Gazettes

Tel. + 49 22197668-147

Fax + 49 221 97668-140

Email: ralf.killian@bundesanzeiger.de

Juris GmbH

Juristisches Informationssystem für die

Bundesrepublik Deutschland

Gutenbergstrasse 23

66117 Saarbrücken

Tel. + 49 6815866-441

Fax + 49 6815866-229

Internet: www.juris.de

Mr Samuel VAN OOSTROM

CEO

Tel. + 49 6815866-120

Fax + 49 6815866-126

Email: vanoostrom@juris.de



Riigi Teataja

(State Gazette)

Ministry of Justice — Judicial Administration Policy Department

Tõnismägi 5a

15191 Tallinn

Tel. + 372 6208100

Fax + 372 6208109

Email: info@just.ee

Internet: www.just.ee

www.riigiteataja.ee

Mr Jüri HEINLA

Director of *Riigi Teataja* Division

Tel. + 372 6208145

Fax + 372 6208109

Email: jyri.heinla@just.ee

Other contacts

Ms Maret MAUER

Adviser, *Riigi Teataja* Division

Tel. + 372 6208148

Fax + 372 6208109

Email: maret.mauer@just.ee



Oifig Thithe an Oireachtais/Office of the Houses of the Oireachtas

Leinster House

Dublin 2

Tel. + 353 16183267

Fax + 353 16184103

Email: info@oireachtas.ie

Internet: www.opw.ie

www.oir.ie

Mrs Patricia DORAN

Principal Officer, Houses of the Oireachtas Service

Tel. + 353 16183267

Fax + 353 16184103

Email: patricia.doran@oireachtas.ie

Other contacts

Mr Gerry MATTHEWS

eISB Project Team

Tel. + 353 16314020

Email: gerry_matthews@ag.irlgov.ie

Ms Alma CLISSMANN

Law Reform Commission

Tel. + 353 16377633

Fax + 353 16377601

Email: aclissmann@lawreform.ie



Ethniko Typografio

(National Printing Office)

Kapodistriou 34

10432 Athens

Tel. + 30 2105279000

Fax + 30 2105221004

Email: webmaster.et@et.gr

Internet: www.et.gr

Mr Georgios APOSTOLINAS

Secretary-General

Tel. + 30 2105279000

Fax + 30 2105221004

Email: sset@et.gr

Other contacts

Mr Konstantinos MOSCHONAS

IT Department

Tel. + 30 2105279155

Fax + 30 2105200171

Email: cosmos@et.gr

Ms Victoria SALAVOU

IT Department

Tel. + 30 2105279156

Fax + 30 2105200171

Email: vsalavou@et.gr



Agencia Estatal Boletín Oficial del Estado (BOE)

(Official State Bulletin Agency)

28050 Madrid

Tel. + 34 911114040

Fax + 34 911114270

Email: secretaria.direccion@boe.es

Internet: www.boe.es

Mr Manuel TUERO SECADES

Director-General

Tel. + 34 911114040

Fax + 34 911114270

Email: manuel.tuero@boe.es

Other contacts

Ms Susana GÓMEZ ASPE

Director of Programming, Editing,
Documentation and Information Department

Tel. + 34 911114020 Fax + 34 911114270

Email: susana.gomez@boe.es

Mr José Manuel RUIZ

IT Manager

Tel. + 34 911114101

Fax + 34 911114270

Email: jmruiz@boe.es

Ms Eva Gema GONZALEZ

Head of Programming, Monitoring and Activity
Evaluation Department

Tel. + 34 911114030

Fax + 34 911114270

Email: eva.gonzalez@boe.es



Direction de l'information légale et administrative

(Directorate of Legal and Administrative Information)

26, rue Desaix

75015 Paris Cedex 15

Tel. + 33 140587500

Email: dircom@dila.gouv.fr

Internet: www.dila.premier-ministre.gouv.fr

Mr Bertrand MUNCH

Director

Tel. + 33 140587505

Fax + 33 140587610

Email: bertrand.munch@dila.gouv.fr

Other contacts

Ms Véronique LEHIDEUX

Deputy Director

Tel. + 33 140587812

Fax + 33 140587734

Email: veronique.lehideux@dila.gouv.fr

Mr Artur BORZEDA

International Relations Adviser

Tel. + 33 140587828 Fax + 33 172696231

Email: artur.borzeda@dila.gouv.fr



Narodne novine d.d.

Savski Gaj, XIII put 6

HR-10020 Zagreb

Tel. + 385 16652777

Fax + 385 16652770

Email: nn@nn.hr

Internet: www.nn.hr

Ms Sanja PERIĆ

Managing Director of Publishing

Savski Gaj, XIII put 6

HR-10020 Zagreb

Tel. + 385 16652850

Fax + 385 16652851

Email: speric@nn.hr

Other contacts

Mr Zvonimir JUKIĆ

Head of Book Editing and

Legal Education Department

Savski Gaj, XIII put 6

HR-10020 Zagreb

Tel. + 385 16652877

Fax + 385 16652873

Email: Zvonimir.Jukic@nn.hr



Ministero della Giustizia — Direzione della Gazzetta Ufficiale della Repubblica Italiana

(Ministry of Justice — Directorate of the Official Gazette of the Italian Republic)

Via Arenula 70

00186 Rome

Tel. + 39 0668897361

Fax + 39 0668897782

Email: gazzettaufficiale@giustizia.it

Internet: www.gazzettaufficiale.it

Ms Loredana COLECCHIA

Ministry of Justice — Directorate of the Official Gazette of the Italian Republic

Editor-in-chief

Tel. + 39 0668897467

Fax + 39 0668897782

Other contacts

Istituto Poligrafico e Zecca dello Stato

Mr Maurizio QUATTROCIOCCHI

Director, Information Technology

Via Marciana Marina, 28

00198 Rome

Tel. + 39 0685082676 Fax + 39 0685082519

Email: m.quattrociochi@ipzs.it

Mr Nando ORSINI

Project Manager

Tel. + 39 0685082523

Email: n.orsini@ipzs.it



Typografio tis Kypriakis Dimokratias

(Government Printing Office)

30, Solomou Solomou Street

2037 Strovolos, Nicosia

Tel. + 357 22405800

Fax + 357 22303175

Email: cdemetriades@gpo.mof.gov.cy

Internet: www.mof.gov.cy/gpo

Mr Christos DEMETRIADES

Director

30, Solomou Solomou Street

CY-2037 Strovolos, Nicosia

Tel. + 357 22405800

Fax + 357 22303175

Email: cdemetriades@gpo.mof.gov.cy



Latvijas Vēstnesis, VSIA
(Latvian Herald, State Ltd)
Bruņinieku 41
LV-1011 Rīga
Tel. + 371 67310675
Fax + 371 67312190
Email: valde@lv.lv
Internet: www.vestnesis.lv

Ms Daina ĀBELE
CEO
Tel. + 371 67310675
Fax + 371 67312190
Email: daina.abele@lv.lv

Other contacts

Mr Artis TROPS
Project manager
Tel. + 371 67310675
Fax + 371 67312190
Email: Artis.Trops@lv.lv



Lietuvos Respublikos Seimas

(Seimas of the Republic of Lithuania)

Gedimino pr. 53

LT-01109 Vilnius

Tel. + 370-52396116

Ms Aušra BODIN

Head of Unit for Managing the Register of Legal Acts —
Document Department

Tel. + 370 52396116

Fax + 370 52396299

Email: ausra.bodin@lrs.lt

Other contacts

Mr Gediminas NARUŠEVIČIUS

Advisor of Information Systems Unit —
Department of Operational Management

Tel. + 370-52396105

Fax + 370 52396996

Email: gediminas.narusevicius@lrs.lt



Luxembourg

Ministère d'État — Service central de législation, éditeur du *Journal Officiel*

(Ministry of State — Central Legislative Service, Editor of the Official Journal)

43, boulevard F.-D. Roosevelt

L-2450 Luxembourg

Tel. + 352 24782952

Fax + 352 475616 or 467458

Email: scl@scl.etat.lu

Internet: www.legilux.public.lu

Mr John DANN

Ministry of State

Director

Chair of the ELI Task Force

Tel. + 352 24782961

Fax + 352 241814

Email: john.dann@scl.etat.lu

Other contacts

Mr Pascal THILL

Ministry of State

Tel. + 352 24782955

Email: pascal.thill@scl.etat.lu



Magyar Közlöny Lap- és Könyvkiadó

(Hungarian Official Journal Publisher)

Budapest

Somogyi Béla u. 6.

1085

Tel. + 36 12669290

Fax + 36 12665160

Email: titkarsag@mhk.hu

Internet: www.mhk.hu

Ms Andrea BARTFAI-MAGER

Director — General Manager

Tel. + 36 12665191

Fax + 36 12665190

Email: Bartfai.Mager.Andrea@mhk.hu

Other contacts

Dr. Mónika KOVÁCS

Editor-in-chief

Tel. + 36 12669290-213

Fax + 36 12665090

Email: kovacs.monika@mhk.hu

Közigazgatási és Igazságügyi Minisztérium

Dr. Éva BORÓKAINÉ dr. VAJDOVITS

Deputy Secretary of State in the Ministry of Public Administration and Justice

Responsible editor of the Hungarian Official Journal

Budapest

Kossuth Lajos tér 4.

1055

Tel. + 36 17956318

Fax + 36 17950517

Email: eva.vajdovits.borokaine@kim.gov.hu



Malta

Dipartiment tal-Infommazzjoni (DOI)

(Department of Information — DOI)

3, Castille Place

Valletta

VLT 1062

Tel. + 356 22001700

Email: info.doi@gov.mt

Internet: www.doi.gov.mt

Mr Paul AZZOPARDI

Director

Tel. +356 22001725

Email: paul.c.azzopardi@gov.mt

Other contacts

Mr Mark SCIBERRAS

Senior Information Officer, Publications

Tel. + 356 22001786

Email: mark.sciberras@gov.mt



Ministry of the Interior and Kingdom Relations

Postbus 20011

2500 EA The Hague

Tel. + 31-704266426

Internet: www.officielebekendmakingen.nl/
zoek.officielebekendmakingen.nl/zoeken

Ministry of the Interior and Kingdom Relations

Mr Hans FLIER

Programme leader B&I/Informatie

Tel. + 31 650743470

Email: info@minbzk.nl

Email: hans.flier@minbzk.nl

Other contacts

Mr Onno MUCHALL

General manager KOOP (Kennis- en

Exploitatiecentrum

Officiële Overheidspublicaties)

Tel. + 31 611785153

Email: onno.muchall@koop.overheid.nl

Mr Lucien DE MOOR

Programme manager Development KOOP

(Knowledge Centre for Official Government

Publications)

Tel. + 31 651172852

Email: lucien.moor@koop.overheid.nl



Österreich/Austria

Bundeskanzleramt, Verfassungsdienst

(Federal Chancellery, Constitutional Service)

Ballhausplatz 2

1010 Vienna

Tel. + 43 153115202249

Fax + 43 153109202249

Email: v2a@bka.gv.at

Internet: www.ris.bka.gv.at

Wiener Zeitung GmbH

(Vienna Journal)

Media Quarter Marx 3.3

Maria-Jacobi-Gasse 1

1030 Vienna

Tel. + 43 1206990

Fax + 43 120699100

Internet: www.wienerzeitung.at

Bundeskanzleramt, Verfassungsdienst

(Federal Chancellery, Constitutional Service)

Dr Karl IRRESBERGER

Chief of Department of Legal Information

Tel. + 43 153115202249

Fax + 43 153109202249

Email: karl.irresberger@bka.gv.at

Wiener Zeitung GmbH

Mr Wolfgang RIEDLER

CEO

Tel. + 43 120699290

Fax + 43 120699100

Email: wolfgang.riedler@wienerzeitung.at

Other contacts

Ms Nadia GERLICH

Assistant

Tel. + 43 6641114695

Fax + 43 153109204222

Email: nadia.gerlich@wienerzeitung.at

Ms Brigitte BAROTANYI

Federal Chancellery, IT Department

Tel. + 43 153115204222

Fax + 43 153109204222

Email: brigitte.barotanyi@bka.gv.at



Rządowe Centrum Legislacji — Departament Dzienników Urzędowych i Tekstów Jednolitych
(Government Legislation Centre — Department of the Official Journals and Consolidated Texts)

2/4 J. Ch. Szucha Av.

00-582 Warsaw

Tel. + 48 226947537

Fax + 48 226288792

Email: sekretariatddutj@rcl.gov.pl

Internet: www.rcl.gov.pl

Mr Marek GŁUCH

Director

Department of the Official Journals and
Consolidated Texts

Tel. + 48 226947415

Fax + 48 226288792

Email: mgluch@rcl.gov.pl

Mr Krzysztof MADEJ

Deputy Director

Department of the Official Journals and
Consolidated Texts

Tel. + 48 226947155

Fax + 48 226288792

Email: kmadej@rcl.gov.pl

Other contacts

Ms Alicja WITORSKA

Main specialist

Department of the Official Journals and
Consolidated Texts

Tel. + 48 226947185

Email: awitorska@rcl.gov.pl



Portugal

Imprensa Nacional — Casa da Moeda, SA

(The Portuguese Official Printing Office and Mint)

Av. António José de Almeida

1000-042 Lisbon

Tel. + 351 217810700

Fax + 351 217810732

Email: dre@incm.pt

Internet: www.incm.pt

Dr Rui CARP

President

Rua da Escola Politécnica nº 1351250-100 –Lisbon

Tel. + 351 217810777

Fax + 351 213945716

Email: rui.carp@incm.pt

Other contacts

Dr Duarte AZINHEIRA

Head of Unit

Tel. + 351 213945765

Fax + 351 213945716

Email: Duarte.Azinheira@incm.pt

Dr Carlos RIBEIRO

Deputy Head of Unit

Tel. + 351 213945700

Fax + 351 213945716

Email: carlos.ribeiro@incm.pt



Monitorul Oficial R.A.

(Monitorul Oficial R.A.)

Str. Parcului No 65, sector 1

012329 Bucharest

Tel. +40 213185110 or +40 213185111

Email: ramo@ramo.ro

Internet: www.monitoruloficial.ro

Ms Adriana COSTESCU

General Manager

Tel. + 40 213185110

Fax + 40 213185109

Email: adrianacostescu@ramo.ro

Other contacts

Ms Cristina POPESCU

Editor-in-chief of the Legal Gazette

‘Monitorul Oficial, Partea I’

Tel. +40 213185121

Fax +40 213185109

Email: cristinapopescu@ramo.ro

Mr Dumitru ION

Head of IT

Tel. + 40 749090076

Fax + 40 213185109

Email: dumitruion@ramo.ro



Javno podjetje Uradni list Republike Slovenije d. o. o.

(The Official Gazette of the Republic of Slovenia Ltd, Public Company)

Dunajska cesta 167

SI-1000 Ljubljana

Tel. + 386 14251419

Fax + 386 12001837

Email: info@uradni-list.si

Internet: www.uradni-list.si

Mr Matjaž PETERKA

Director

Tel. + 386 12001821

Fax + 386 12001837

Email: matjaz.peterka@uradni-list.si

Other contacts

Ms Petra ŠKODLAR

Editorial Office and Services of General

Economic Interest

Tel. + 386 12001845

Fax + 386 14250199

Email: petra.skodlar@uradni-list.si

Mr Andrej BUDKOVIČ

IT Department

Tel. + 386 12001828

Fax + 386 14250199

Email: andrej.budkovic@uradni-list.si

Ms Mojca KOROŠEC

Marketing Services

Tel. + 386 12001835

Fax + 386 12001837

Email: mojca.korosec@uradni-list.si



Ministerstvo spravodlivosti Slovenskej republiky

(Ministry of Justice of the Slovak Republic)

813 11 Bratislava

Tel. + 421 252442845

Fax + 421 252442853

Email: ms.sec.sek@justice.sk

Internet: www.justice.gov.sk

Mr Ján SVÁK

Director-General

General Directorate of Editorial Activities Department

Tel. +421 288891290

Fax + 421 252442853

Email: jan.svak@justice.sk

Other contacts

Mrs Zuzana USAČEVOVÁ

Senior State Counsellor

Editorial Activities Department

Ministry of Justice of the Slovak Republic

Tel. + 421 2888 91 105

Fax + 421 252442853

Email: zuzana.usacevova@justice.sk



Oikeusministeriö/Justitieministeriet

(Ministry of Justice)

Administrative Department

Etelaesplanadi 10 PO Box 25

FI-00023 Government

Tel. + 358 295150510

Fax + 358 916067735

Email: finlex@om.fi

Internet: www.finlex.fi

Mr Aki HIETANEN

Director of Information Services

Tel. + 358 295150510

Email: aki.hietanen@om.fi

Other contacts

Edita Publishing Oy

Mr Timo LEPISTÖ

Publishing Manager

PO Box 700

FIN-00043 Edita

Tel. + 358 408602355

Email: timo.lepisto@nordicmorning.fi

Internet: www.edita.fi

Edita Publishing Oy

Mr Jari LINHALA

Publishing Manager

Tel. + 358 204502426

Email: jari.linhala@edita.fi



Granskningskansliet, Statsrådsberedningen

(Secretariat for Legal and Linguistic Draft Revision, Prime Minister's Office)

Rosenbad 4

SE-103 33 Stockholm

Tel. + 46 84051000

Fax + 46 87231171

Email: registrator@primeminister.ministry.se

Internet: www.regeringen.se

Mr Henrik TORBJÖRNSSON

Desk Officer

Secretariat for Legal and Linguistic Draft Revision

Tel. + 46 84054822

Fax + 46 854356064

Email: henrik.torbjornsson@regeringskansliet.se

Other contacts

Ms Anna ÅKERRÉN

Deputy Director

Secretariat for Legal and Linguistic Draft Revision

Tel. + 46 84055686

Fax + 46 854356064

Email: anna.akerren@regeringskansliet.se



United Kingdom

Her Majesty's Stationery Office

The National Archives

Kew

Richmond

Surrey

United Kingdom

Tel. + 44 2083925329

Fax + 44 2084879203

Email: judith.riley@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk

Internet: www.legislation.gov.uk

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk

The National Archives

Ms Carol TULLO

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office

Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament

Tel. + 44 2083925387

Fax + 44 2084879203

Email: carol.tullo@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk

Other contacts

The National Archives

Ms Judith RILEY

Legislation Service Manager

Tel. + 44 2083925289

Fax + 44 2084879203

Email: judith.riley@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk

Mr Matthew BELL

Head of Legislation Services

Tel. + 44 2083925358

Fax + 44 2084879203

Email: Matthew.Bell@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk

EU candidate countries



Javna Ustanova Službeni list Crne Gore

(Official Gazette of Montenegro)

Novaka Miloševa 10/I

81000 Podgorica

Tel. + 382 81230525

Fax + 382 81230525

Email: info@sluzbenilist.me

Internet: www.sluzbenilist.me

Mr Momčilo VUJOŠEVIĆ

Chief Executive Officer and Editor-in-Chief

Tel. + 382 20230478

Fax + 382 20230525

Email: momcilo.vujosevic@sluzbenilist.me

Other contacts

Ms Tamara ĐUROVIĆ

Secretary

Tel. + 382 20230525

Fax + 382 20230525

Email: tamara.djurovic@sluzbenilist.me



Javno Pretprijatie Služben vesnik na Republika Makedonija
(Public Enterprise Official Gazette of the Republic of Macedonia)
Partizanski Odredi 29
Postenski fah 51
MK-1000 Skopje
Email: contact@slvesnik.com.mk
Internet: www.slvesnik.com.mk

Ms Angela ATANASOVA
Acting Director
Tel. + 389 25512405
Fax + 389 25512401
Email: angela@slvesnik.com.mk

Other contacts

Ms Biljana CVETANOVSKA
Head of Legal Affairs Department
Tel. + 389 25512410
Fax + 389 25512401
Email: biljanac@slvesnik.com.mk

Mr Andon STEFANOVSKI
CIO — IT Department
Tel. + 389 25512450
Fax + 389 25512401
Email: andon@slvesnik.com.mk

Ms Snezana KUZMANOVSKA
Assistant to the Head of Legal Affairs Department
Tel. + 389 25512411
Fax + 389 25512401
Email: snezanak@slvesnik.com.mk



Fletorja Zyrtare

Qendra e Botimeve Zyrtare
(Official Publications Center)

Blvd. “Gjergj Fishta”

Tirana

Tel. +355 42427004

Gsm +355 682096300

Email: ardita.buna@botimezyrtare.gov.al or ardita.buna@qbz.gov.al

Internet: www.legislacioni.gov.al or www.botimezyrtare.gov.al

Mrs Ardita ALSULA BUNA

Director

Qendra e Botimeve Zyrtare — Ministria e Drejtesise

Official Publication Centre — Ministry of Justice

Tel. + 355 42427004

Gsm +355 692096300

Email: ardita.buna@qbz.gov.al

Other contacts

Mrs. Entela SULI

Head Editor

Official Publications Office

Tirana

Tel:003552427005

Gsm: 00355692096200

Email: entela.suli@qbz.gov.al

or entela.suli@botimezyrtare.gov.al

Ms Valjeta KAFTALLI

Head Editor of the Official Journal

Tel. +355 2427005

Gsm +355 692779816

Email: v.kaftalli@qpz.gov.al



Javno preduzeće Službeni glasnik

(The Public Enterprise *Official Gazette*)

Jovana Ristića 1

11000 Belgrade

Tel. +381 11 306 03 20

Fax +381 11 306 03 94

Email: kontakt@slglasnik.com

Internet: www.slglasnik.com

Ms Jelena TRIVAN, PhD

Director and Editor-in-Chief

Tel. + 381 113060320

Fax + 381 113060394

Email: jtrivan@slglasnik.com

Internet: www.slglasnik.com

Other contacts

Mr Boris PETROVIĆ

Director of Official Publications Sector

Tel. + 381 113060324

Email: bpetrovic@slglasnik.com



Türkiye Cumhuriyeti/Republic of Turkey

T.C. Resmî Gazete

(Directorate-General for Development and
Publications of Legislation —
Prime Minister's Office)
Vekaletler Road, Apartment A, 2nd floor
TR-06100 Kızılay/Ankara
Tel. + 90 3124222500
Fax + 90 3124222599
Email: resmigazete@basbakanlik.gov.tr

Mr Abdullah ÇİFTÇİ

Director-General
Tel. + 90 3124222500
Fax + 90 3124222599
Email: mgygm@basbakanlik.gov.tr

Other contacts

Mr Bekir KELEŞ

Associate Director-General
Tel. + 90 3124222591
Fax + 90 3124222599
Email: bkeles@basbakanlik.gov.tr

Mr Cemal KARATAŞ

Expert, Head of Official Gazette
Tel. + 90 3124222561
Fax + 90 3124222599
Email: ckaratas@basbakanlik.gov.tr

European Free Trade Association countries



Ísland/Iceland

Lögbirtingablað, Stjórnartíðindi

(Ministry of Internal Affairs)

Sölvhólgata 7

IS-150 Reykjavík

Tel. + 354 5459000

Fax + 354 5527340

Email: stjornartidindi@irr.is or logbirtingabladid@syslumenn.is

Internet: www.innanrikisraduneyti.is

Ms Eygló S. HALLDÓRSDÓTTIR

Director of the Stjórnartíðindi

Tel. + 354 5459000

Fax + 354 5527340

Email: eyglo.s.halldorsdottir@irr.is

Other contacts

Ms Anna B. ÞRÁINSDÓTTIR

Director of the Lögbirtingablað

Ránarbraut 1

IS-870 Vík

Tel. + 354 4582800

Fax + 354 4582860

Email: annabirna@syslumenn.is



Rechtsdienst der Regierung

(Government Legal Services)

Peter-Kaiser-Platz 2

FL-9490 Vaduz

Tel. + 423 2366031

Fax + 423 2366027

Email: info@rdr.llv.li

Internet: www.rdr.llv.li

Ms Marion FRICK-TABARELLI

Director

Tel. + 423 2366016

Fax + 423 2366027

Email: marion.frick@llv.li

Other contacts

Mr Thomas HEITERER

Legal Officer

Tel. + 423 2366339

Fax + 423 2366027

Email: thomas.heiterer@llv.li

Mr Bernhard ERATH

Legal Officer

Tel. + 423 2366337

Fax + 423 2366027

Email: bernhard.erath@llv.li



Norge/Norway

Stiftelsen Lovdata

(The Lovdata Foundation)

Haakon VII's gate 2

Postboks 2016 Vika

N-0125 Oslo

Tel. + 47 23118300

Fax + 47 23118301

Email: marked@lovdata.no

Internet: www.lovdata.no

Mr Odd STORM-PAULSEN

Director

Tel. + 47 23118300

Fax + 47 23118301

Email: osp@lovdata.no

Other contacts

Mr Knut DAVIDSEN

Editor

Tel. + 47 23118315

Fax + 47 23118301

Email: kd@lovdata.no

Mr Simon SKREDE

Project Manager

Tel. +47 23118330

Email: sis@lovdata.no



Federal Chancellery

Official Publications Centre (OPC)

Feldegweg 1

CH-3003 Bern

Tel. + 41 584623131

Fax + 41 584649872

Email: KAV-extern@bk.admin.ch

Internet: www.federallaw.admin.ch/
www.bk.admin.ch/

Mr Michel MORET

Director

Tel. + 41 584622453

Fax + 41 584649872

Email: michel.moret@bk.admin.ch

Other contacts

Swiss Official Gazette of Commerce

Mr Markus TANNER

Director

Holzikofenweg 36

CH-3003 Bern

Tel. + 41 584640904

Fax + 41 584640961

Email: markus.tanner@seco.admin.ch

Internet: www.shab.ch
www.simap.ch

EU potential candidate countries



JP NIO Službeni List BiH

(Official Gazette of Bosnia and Herzegovina)

Dz. Bijedica 39/III

71000 Sarajevo

Tel. + 387 33722061

Fax + 387 33722064

Email: slist@bih.net.ba or slist@slist.ba

Internet: www.sluzbenilist.ba

Mr Dragan PRUSINA

Director-General

Tel. + 387 33722061

Fax + 387 33722064

Email: direktor@slist.ba

Other contacts:

Mr Nino HASANOVIĆ

Editor-in-chief

Tel. + 387 33722038

Fax + 387 33722064

Email: nh@slist.ba or nino@slist.ba



Gazeta Zyrtare e Republikës së Kosovës

(Official Gazette Republic of Kosovo)

Government Building

Floor V — Room No 506

Mother Teresa Street

Pristina

Tel. + 381 3820114039

Email: info-gzk@ks-gov.net

Internet: gazetazyrtare.rks-gov.net

Mr Naser CANOLLI

Director

Tel. + 381 3820014039 or + 377 44209746

Email: naser.canolli@rks-gov.net

n_canolli@hotmail.com

**Under United Nation Security Council Resolution 1244*

The European Union is committed to protecting your privacy. Your data is covered by Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data by the Community institutions and bodies on the free movement of such data. The privacy statement explaining its application to the 'Who is who' of the European Forum of Official Gazettes can be found here:

<https://circabc.europa.eu/webdav/CircaBC/OPOCE/ojf/Information/prod/html/legal.htm>

The data in the *Official Directory of the European Forum of Official Gazettes (OJ Forum — Who is who)* are published to promote the transparency of the public institutions and to enable European citizens and persons and organisations interested in European affairs to find contact persons. Personal data are processed in compliance with the abovementioned regulation.

Your data will not be used by the Publications Office for any purposes other than the publication on the internet and in the printed directory, as well as on portable devices. It is strictly forbidden to use these data for direct marketing purposes. The data published are collected and supplied by the relevant institutions from their records or systems. The institutions refresh the data before publishing the printed directory.

If you feel, however, that the Publications Office has committed an error, you can turn to the controller in the Publications Office (see link below). You have the right to ask for rectification, deletion or an update of these data on the website and in the next edition of the directory, if justified. Please contact the controller in your institution for this or if you have any questions or complaints concerning the collection of data. If your question or complaint concerns the publishing activity of the Publications Office, you can contact the controller in the Publications Office by email:

forum-official-gazettes@publications.europa.eu

You can also address a complaint to the Commission's Data Protection Officer:
data-protection-officer@ec.europa.eu

or the European Data Protection Supervisor:
http://europa.eu/institutions/others/edps/index_en.htm

